
From: Andrew Leavitt <ALeavitt@senate.michigan.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 8:09 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Subject: Re: EPA's response to Rep. Kildee re: Flint water

Thanks, Dennis. I do not see the attached EPA letter? I do see the DEQ letter to Kildee in the other email.

Also, do you have the letter from DEQ to Jim?

On 9/16/15, 6:14 PM, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

>
>
>Sent from my iPhone
>
>Begin forwarded message:
>
>From: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)"
><WurfelB@michigan.gov<<mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov>>>
>Date: September 16, 2015 at 4:25:08 PM EDT
>To: "Hollins, Harvey (GOV)"
><hollinsh@michigan.gov<<mailto:hollinsh@michigan.gov>>>, "Muchmore,
>Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov<<mailto:muchmored@michigan.gov>>>
>
>Subject: FW: EPA's response to Rep. Kildee re: Flint water
>
>Heads up, here's the official response on Flint water inquiry from EPA
>to Cong. Kildee. It went last night.
>Our formal response is going out COB today, will send around the
>finalized but not yet sent version in just a moment so you've got it.
>If you have questions, call my cell phone, please. Thanks!
>b
>
>
>Brad Wurfel
>Communications Director
>Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
>517-284-6713
>

PPI

 cell
>
>
>
>From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
>Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 7:25 PM
>To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ);
>Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ);
>Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)

>Subject: Fwd: EPA's response to Rep. Kildee re: Flint water
>
>
>
>
>Begin forwarded message:
>From: "Fortin, Denise"
><Fortin.Denise@epa.gov<mailto:Fortin.Denise@epa.gov>>
>Date: September 15, 2015 at 6:28:38 PM EDT
>To: "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)"
><PalloneM@michigan.gov<mailto:PalloneM@michigan.gov>>
>Cc: "Beckmann, Ronna Erin"
><beckmann.ronna@epa.gov<mailto:beckmann.ronna@epa.gov>>, "Deamer, Eileen"
><deamer.eileen@epa.gov<mailto:deamer.eileen@epa.gov>>
>Subject: EPA's response to Rep. Kildee re: Flint water Here you go,
>Maggie. I'll be sending this letter to Jordan Dickinson shortly.
>
>Please keep me posted on the location for Monday's meeting.
>
>Thanks,
>Denise
>
>Denise Fortin
>Congressional Liaison
>Office of Regional Administrator
>U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

PPI